
Amy Sherman


From: Amy Sherman


Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 1:56 PM


To: julie.roberts@noaa.gov


Subject: Dennis referred me to you for Alabama Dorian claim - PolitiFact


Hi Julie: Dennis and I spoke about the history of Cat 5 storms but he referred me to you re: what NOAA said

about Alabama.


Trump tweeted that Alabama would likely be hit.


“In addition to Florida - South Carolina, North Carolina, Georgia, and Alabama, will most likely be hit (much)

harder than anticipated. Looking like one of the largest hurricanes ever. Already category 5. BE CAREFUL!

GOD BLESS EVERYONE!” he tweeted at 10:51 a.m. Sept. 1 .


Did NOAA ever say that Alabama would likely be hit? Did NOAA put out any statement about Dorian and

Alabama at all?


Did NOAA put out any statement refuting what Trump said?


My deadline is 4 p.m.


Thanks - Amy


--

Amy Sherman


PolitiFact staff writer fact-checking politicians and candidates in Florida, the 2020 race for president and


claims about voting


954-665-9035
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